QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
PA/MITIGATION REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

Q.	Can a Prime Contractor that has prior contracts with certain counties bid on the proposal if it provides sufficient controls to avoid conflicts of interest.
A.	We will certainly allow bidding.  However, without reviewing the controls I can’t comment on whether they will be approved.   We certainly will allow bidding and review but will need to see controls before accepting.   We have allowed in other situations where a subcontractor wasn’t allowed to perform work in the specific county where the subcontractor had a contract but we allowed the prime contractor or another one of its subs to perform the work.

Q.	 Page 5 states that a response must include (2) Section A Statement of Fees with total project cost.  After reviewing Section A, are you asking for the total projected cost for a project staffing 65 personnel?  Is there enough information in the RFP or the Section A to quote?  Are you asking for an hourly rate for all staffing tasks in a LS quote?
Since a task order ultimately determines the cost of a specific project, please advise your intentions?

A. Respondents should simply provide the requested position titles in the RFP and assign an hourly rate to those positions.  We are not looking for the projected costs for staffing 65 employees.


Q.
1. What variables other than a total of 65 positions should be used in calculating a fixed fee for the total project? Specific questions include number of hours to be worked per week and the total project time period.
1. Given the uncertainly relating to calculating a total fixed fee, may vendors provide hourly rates and titles instead?
1. Given our experience in the Public Assistance and Mitigation fields, it seems that the RFP may be missing some critical positions. Does AEMA want vendors to suggest other positions or only provide information on the positions listed?
1. There is no mention in the RFP of Direct Administrative Cost (DAC) specialists. Given the importance of DAC in administering a Public Assistance program, was this an oversight by AEMA? Would you like vendors to include information and qualifications on DAC specialists in their proposals?
1. Is there an incumbent contractor? If so, please identify them.
1. How many positions is AEMA’s contractor filling currently?
1. Approximately how many open Project Worksheets does Alabama have from post-2005 disasters?
1. What will be the period of performance for the contract that results from this RFP?
1. The address for delivery of the proposals is a P.O. Drawer. Since overnight delivery services will not confirm delivery to a P.O. Drawer, can you confirm that the address for hand delivery of the proposals is Bryan Prescott, Alabama EMA, 5898 County Road 41, Clanton, AL 35046-2160?
1. What is the total amount of all the Category Z Project Worksheets that AEMA’s current contractor has had obligated from FEMA?
1. Does AEMA use MB3 as its system for software reporting and tracking system? If not, what system does AEMA use?
1. What system does AEMA and/or your contractor use to track and compile DAC? 

A.
1.  Provide hourly rates and titles. Don’t calculate for 65 positions.  We just need you to be able to commit to providing up to 65 personnel.
1. Yes.  Just use position titles and hourly rates for those positions
1.  Suggest other positions, titles and hourly rates. – however, the additional positions won’t be include in cost calculation
1. Yes, please include DAC.  However it will not be evaluated in cost calculation
1. Atkins -  incumbent
1. None
1. Can’t answer at this time.  
1. The Alabama Legislature only allows a two year contract.  It can be extended for 3 years under certain exceptional conditions
1. 5898 County Road 41, Clanton, AL  35045-2160
1. Can’t determine at this tme
1. Yes.
1. Alabamapa.org or alabamamit.org

Q.	Regarding the subject RFP’s Section A.Fees, it is not clear to us how we are to present a Firm Fixed Fee Proposal or how received proposals will be compared and evaluated without each being based on the same criteria.  The instructions state, “In addition to a fixed fee for the entire project, we request the rates and number of hours be given for informational purposes only.”  Given that different disaster scenarios and degrees of damage severity would result in potentially very different levels of staffing as well as project duration, we’re not entirely sure just how we are to provide you with this information without having additional criteria to follow (e.g. total number of hours per required position).  Can you please provide additional guidance for this?
A.	Please only provide the positions listed in the RFP with an hourly rate for one hour.   The Fixed Fee language was added in error.

Q.	
1.       Can you provide more specific information, or examples of what AEMA envisions from the winning respondent in terms of HMGP/HMA technical support services?
2.       Do travel, per diem, rental car and lodging expenses have to be built into the hourly rates or are those considered “other costs”?
3.       In the first paragraph the RFP indicates the consultant will need to provide 65 qualified personnel to support public assistance and mitigation tasks. Should we assume we should submit resumes for 65 staff that meet those requirements and roles, or should we submit full resumes for only our top “principal team” (as referenced on page 5 of RFP) and shorter or banded resumes (or a table showing staff and qualifications) for other resources available?
4.       On Page 1, the RFP discusses the need for respondents to provide self-sufficient stand-alone units.  Are the costs for these units reimbursable, and if so, does AEMA consider these “out-of-pocket charges” or “other charges”? 
5.     Is it acceptable to show these units as a per day unit price that includes at a minimum everything listed in the RFP under #1; 4th bullet?
6.       Are subcontractors required to provide the same information as the prime contractor as listed on page 4 of the RFP?
7.     Section A (pg 8 of RFP) the fee proposal includes a table for the respondents to use for our proposals, should we list each of the different positions independently in the table and add each line item for the total fixed fee or are you expecting one “average” labor rate and a separate list of hourly rates for each position?
8.    On that same table, section A, pg. 8,  where you list a column titled” hours” are you asking us to provide a scenario in our approach and use that “scenario”  to determine the hours we would use for our total firm fixed fee or would the state provide an “hour” figure to ensure that the respondents are being accessed apples for apples? 

A.
1.	Benefit cost analysis help.   Maybe other engineering type advice
2.	other costs
3.	resumes for only our top “principal team” (as referenced on page 5 of RFP) and shorter or banded resumes (or a table showing staff and qualifications) for other resources available
4.	yes
5.	yes
6.	No but should provide sufficient information to describe them and their principals.
7.	The Fixed Fee language was added in error.  Please ignore.  We only need position titles and hourly rates for those positions.
8.	See above.
	
	
